
Ector County Independent School District 

Odessa, Texas 

 
Memorandum 

 
 
TO:  Board of Trustees 
 
FROM: Hector Mendez, Superintendent of Schools 
 
SUBJECT: REQUEST FOR APPROVAL OF ARTICULATION AGREEMENT AND 

CONTRACT FOR INSTRUCTION FOR THE DUAL-CREDIT ELECTRICAL 
ACADEMY BETWEEN ECISD AND ODESSA COLLEGE [BG-E, G] 

 
DATE: October 20, 2009  
_________________________________________________________________________ 
 
Attached is a copy of the Articulation Agreement and Contract for Instruction for the Dual-
Credit Electrical Academy between ECISD and Odessa College. 
  
The purpose is to provide a curriculum at Odessa College for Electrical students beginning 
in their Junior year in high school and continuing through their Senior year. 
 

*************** 
 
It is recommended that the Board of Trustees approve this request as presented. 

 
*************** 

 

  
 
 
 
 
 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
 
Hector Mendez      Dr. Steve Brown 

Superintendent of Schools     Assistant Superintendent for 
        Secondary Operations 


